2021

Company		
Gibson County	Coal Gibson South N	Gibson South Min
nspection Date:	Wednesday, April 21, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	1st SE, 2A4,2B8 beltlines, primaries, secondary escapeways. Unit #2 faces and equipment.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
nspection Date:	Monday, May 3, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	4D2, 1E3, 1F4, 1G1 primary escapeways and beltlines. Unit #1 faces. Power Centers.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	Pry down loose rocks and ribs along beltlines.	
nspection Date:	Monday, May 10, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Belt transformers: CR8671, CR8620A, CR8649, CR8645A, CR8650, CR8643	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
nspection Date:	Tuesday, May 18, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #1 air readings, 4A3 Submain left and right returns and intake air readings.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.517	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Repairs were made to the damaged cable.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
nspection Date:	Tuesday, May 25, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Records	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	

Insp	ection Date:	Wednesday, June 2, 2021
Areas Inspected:		Prep plant, surface belts
	Findings / Law(s)	No Violations Noted.
	Violated:	NO VIOLATIONS NOTED.
	Corrective Actions	None.
	Taken:	Nolle.
	Recommendation(s):	None.

cont...

Gibson County Coal		Gibson South Mine	
Inspection Date:	Thursday, June 17, 2021		
Areas Inspected:	North Main and 1st North East Main beltlines and primary escapeways		
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:	No Violations Noted.		
Corrective Actions	None		
Taken:	None.		
Recommendation(s):	None.		
Inspection Date:	Monday, June 21, 2021		
Areas Inspected:	1st North East Main #2 primary escapes	ways, secondary escapeways, and beltlines	
Findings / Law(s)	No Violations Noted.		
Violated:			
Corrective Actions	None.		
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):	None.		
Increation Data			
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected: Findings / Law(s)			
Violated: Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s) Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			

2021

Mine Inspection Reports

2ND QUARTER

Company		Mine	
Peabody Midwest Mining		Francisco Mine	
Inspection Date:	MONDAY, APRIL 19, 2021		
Areas Inspected:	Unit #3 equipment, faces, rescue chamb	ers, 7th Right beltline, primary escapeway, #817 fuel storage.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.515		
Corrective Actions Taken:	Hazards have been addressed with man	agement and corrected.	
Recommendation(s):	Check fire extinguisher for proper lockin unattended equipment needs wheels to	g device to prevent accidental discharge. Remind miners that be blocked from motion.	

Inspection Date:	Wednesday, April 28, 2021
Areas Inspected:	*Records Fire Drills, Seal Examinations, Weekly Escapeways, Preshift Book, Belts, Ventilation, etc.
Findings / Law(s)	None.
Violated:	none.
Corrective Actions	None.
Taken:	
Recommendation(s):	Include location numbers of pumps to help identify locations more clearly in records.

Inspection Date:	Tuesday, May 4, 2021
Areas Inspected:	2, 3, and 4 Main West primary escapeways and beltlines. Power centers, Pumps.
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.518-1
Corrective Actions Taken:	Hazards have been addressed with management and corrected.
Recommendation(s):	None

Inspection Date:	Tuesday, May 11, 2021
Areas Inspected:	4th West and 2nd East air readings at intake and returns.
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	None.

Inspection Date:	Wednesday, May 19, 2021
Areas Inspected:	3rd SE Mains, 1st East Panels, SE Mains, 2nd SW Mains SEALS.
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	None.
	•

Inspection Date:	Monday, May 24, 2021
Areas Inspected:	Prep Plant, Surface Belts, Load-out
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	Make sure fire extinguishers adhere to 30 CFR Part 77.1110

cont...

Peabody Midwest Mining		Francisco Mine
Inspection Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021		
Areas Inspected:	Unit #1 - faces, ram cars, bolters, fuel ta	nk. 2 Left Submain belt drive
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	When performing permissibility, check p fastened by the packing glands or strain	oower cables and trailing cables to ensure they are properly reliefs.

Insp	ection Date:	Tuesday, June 22, 2021
Area	as Inspected:	Slope, 1st Main West, and 2nd Main West beltlines, primary escapeways, and secondary escapeways.
	Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
	Corrective Actions	None.
	Taken:	
	Recommendation(s):	Have belt examiners train belts to avoid friction with belt structure.

Insp	ection Date:	
Area	as Inspected:	
	Findings / Law(s)	
	Violated:	
	Corrective Actions	
	Taken:	
	Recommendation(s):	

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Fi	indings / Law(s)	
Vi	iolated:	
Co	orrective Actions	
Та	aken:	
Re	ecommendation(s):	

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Violated:		
Corrective Actions		
Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		

Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
	ndings / Law(s)	
Vie	olated:	
Со	prrective Actions	
Та	iken:	
Re	ecommendation(s):	

Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #1 Mine
nspection Date:	Tuesday, April 20, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M10, M10 1st Left, Panel 2-4 Beltlines and primary escapeways. Unit #2 power centers and equipment.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions None. Taken: Recommendation(s): Check labels on 120v cables. Batteries		for mobile haulage equipment should be locked while in use.

Inspection Date:	Monday, April 26, 2021
Areas Inspected:	M11 Primary escapeway, beltline, M12 Primary escapeway, beltine, M8 Seals, M15 Beltdrive,
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	Make sure electrical conductors adhere to 30CFR part 75.513-1

Inspection Date:	Thursday, May 6, 2021
Areas Inspected:	Power Centers: BT22, BT14, KVT08, LBT33, BT15, BT19, BT07
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	None.

Inspection Date:	Wednesday, May 12, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Unit #1 air readings, M9 1st Right return air readings and intake air reading, M9 1st Right Seals.	
Findings / Law(s)	No Violations Noted.	
Violated:	NO VIOLATIONS NOTED.	
Corrective Actions	None.	
Taken:		
Recommendation(s):	None.	

Inspection Date:	Monday, May 17, 2021
Areas Inspected:	Unit #3 air readings, M-11 Split return air readings and intake air readings.
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.
Recommendation(s):	None.

Inspection Date:	Tuesday, June 1, 2021
Areas Inspected:	M5, M5A primary escapeways and beltlines. 3rd East seals, South M5 seals.
Findings / Law(s)	No Violations Noted.
Violated:	no violations noted.
Corrective Actions	None.
Taken:	Noile.
Recommendation(s):	None.

Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #1 Mine
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, June 9, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M-1, M-2, M-3 Primary escapeways and Beltlines. Belt Transformers #3 and #10.	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	75.1100-3, 75.1731(a), 75.809, 75.1100-2(b), 75.515	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Violations were addressed with management	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, June 16, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Surface Belts	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	77.400(a)	
Corrective Actions Taken:	Violation was addressed with manageme	ent
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Monday, June 28, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	M7 xc 95 to 137 beltline and primary esc	apeway.
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, June 30, 2021	
Areas Inspected:	Coal prep plant	
Findings / Law(s) Violated:	No Violations Noted.	
Corrective Actions Taken:	None.	
Recommendation(s):	None.	
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):		
Inspection Date:		
Areas Inspected:		
Findings / Law(s) Violated:		
Corrective Actions Taken:		
Recommendation(s):):	

	Oaktown Eugle #2 Mir	
	Oaktown Fuels #2 Mir	
ZA, ZB BELILINES. UNII #2. ZA, ZB PRIN	IARIES.	
No violations noted.		
None.		
None.		
Tuesday, April 27, 2021		
M10, M11, M12 beltlines and primary es	scapeways. Belt transformers	
No Violations Noted.		
None.		
Recommendation(s): Make sure cables are entering cat heads through approved bushings and strain reliefs.		
Wednesday, May 5, 2021		
S1-A, S1-G primary escapeways and belt	lines.	
No violations noted.		
ctive Actions h: h: h: h: h: h: h: h: h: h:		
		Thursday, May 13, 2021
Unit #2 air readings, S2A left and right re	turns and intake air readings.	
No Violations Noted.		
None.		
Make sure that curtains on the working	sections are installed properly.	
Wednesday, May 26, 2021		
S1-J, S1-H, S1-G Beltlines and primary ex	capeways, Unit #1	
75.173(a), 75.211(d)		
Hazards have been addressed with management and corrected.		
Recommendation(s): None.		
Tuesday, June 8, 2021		
M-1, M-2, M-3 Primary escapeways and	beitlines, M-1 Seals.	
M-1, M-2, M-3 Primary escapeways and No Violations Noted.	beitlines, M-1 Seals.	
	None. None. Tuesday, April 27, 2021 M10, M11, M12 beltlines and primary es No Violations Noted. None. Make sure cables are entering cat heads Wednesday, May 5, 2021 S1-A, S1-G primary escapeways and belt No violations noted. None. None. None. Thursday, May 13, 2021 Unit #2 air readings, S2A left and right re No Violations Noted. None. Make sure that curtains on the working Wednesday, May 26, 2021 S1-J, S1-H, S1-G Beltlines and primary ex 75.173(a), 75.211(d) Hazards have been addressed with management	

Recommendation(s): None.

Sunrise Coal		Oaktown Fuels #2 Mine	
Inspection Date:	Wednesday, June 16, 2021		
Areas Inspected:	Surface Belts		
Findings / Law(s)	77.1104		
Violated:	//.1104		
Corrective Actions	Violation was addressed with management		
Taken:			
	News		
Recommendation(s):	None.		
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Bacommondation(s);			
Recommendation(s):			
	l		
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Decommondation(c).			
Recommendation(s):			
	I		
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Recommendation(s).			
	l		
Inspection Date:			
Areas Inspected:			
Findings / Law(s)			
Violated:			
Corrective Actions			
Taken:			
Recommendation(s):			
Recommendation(S):			